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Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore — Pro-Enterprise Panel (PEP):
https://www.mti.gov.sg/PEP

GoBusiness Portal (GovTech & MTI): https://www.gobusiness.gov.sg/
Infocomm Media Development Authority (IMDA) — Class Licences: https://www.imda.gov.sg

Monetary  Authority of Singapore (MAS) — FinTech Regulatory Sandbox:
https://www.mas.gov.sg/

Singapore Economic Development Board (EDB) — Global Investor Programme:
https://www.edb.gov.sg/en/how-we-help/investment-options/global-investor-programme.html

JTC Corporation — Jurong Island, Jurong Innovation District, one-north:
https://www.jtc.gov.sg/

World Bank — Doing Business and Business Ready Reports:
https://www.worldbank.org/en/programs/business-enabling-environment

World Bank — Doing Business Reports (New Zealand): https://www.doingbusiness.org




New Zealand Companies Office (Official Government Register): https://companies-
register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/

Business.govt.nz — Official Government Business Portal: https://www.business.govt.nz/

New Zealand Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment (MBIE) — Regulatory Reform
and Business Growth Agenda: https://www.mbie.govt.nz
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